From: Dredge, Mark <Mark.Dredge@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk> on behalf of GL-BROMLEYMCENQ <gl-
bromleymceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 December 2014 15:34

To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell
Attachments: si-insurance-19-05-2014.pdf

Dear Miss Leslie,
Please be informed that | the Statutory Declaration was granted and will be heard 18/12/2014
Kind Regards

Mark Dredge

Customer Services

SE Group Bexley-Bromley-Greenwich Magistrates' Courts
1 London Road

Bromley

BR1 1RA

0208 437 3500 Gold Fax 0870 324 0223

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 27 November 2014 12:44

To: GL-BROMLEYMCENQ

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Miss S E Leslie
Thank you for the reply to my email, | did in fact speak to someone at the court yesterday Mr Mark Dredge as | explained my son was
due in court yesterday on a next matter of no insurance when he was insured. After speaking to that court they told me to ask the CPS

dealing with that case to deal with the other 2 matters of no insurance which my son never got a summons for.

Mark Dredge told me the case at Bromley was in fact a date of 20/05/2014 so | attended court with my son yesterday with my sons
insurance papers for that date.

| did ask the CPS yesterday to deal with these other 2 matters but she said she could not and | would have to contract the court which |
had told her | had already done.

Please see attached file of my sons insurance.

You can contact me on 07961 833021.

Regards

Miss Lorraine Cordell

From: Leslie, Sandra [mailto:sandra.leslie@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf Of GL-BROMLEYMCENQ
Sent: 27 November 2014 12:01

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Morning Miss Cordell
Thank you for your email,Please could you email me your mobile number to discuss this matter further.

Regards
Miss S E Leslie



From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 21 November 2014 14:12

To: GL-BROMLEYMCENQ

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this email due to a letter from the court that my son Simon Cordell DOB 26/01/2014 had a case on the 06/11/2014 in
Bromley Magistrates Court

It says on the letter it was for a case of no insurance the case number is 011402647845

The problem is we did not know he was due to come to court on this date we have had no summons and my son is insured he always
has insurance and would not drive without it.

There has been a number of issues with his insurance and this is due to it not showing up on the MID database. There has been a
number of Seizers to his vehicles for no insurance when he was in fact insured.

Could you please send me details of what date this offence of no insurance happened? This way | can send the correct insurance policy
by email. and can work forward to clearing this matter up.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell
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Insurance

Certificate of Motor Insurance
Certificate Number MT10 021608047
1) Descniption of Vehicle(s)

1. Any motor vehicle, which is:
1. your property;
2. the property of your spouse if he or she is named as a driver under this policy;
3. held in trust by you or in your custody or control for motor trade purposes; or
4. avehicle leased to you on a lease ag with a mini initial duration of 12
It must not be:
(a) avehicle driven by or in the custody or control of any company, partnership or person not declared in the Certificate of Motor Insurance
(b) a vehicle used for hire, reward or teaching someone to drive {using the vehicle only for breakd: pur or under a trade plate to transport
goods for demonstrating purposes in line with the regulations that apply to trade licences is not classed as hire or reward);
{c) avehicle transporter, with or without a trailer, that can carry more than two vehicles;
(d) avehicle being carried on a vehicle transporter or vehicle transporter and trailer, capable of carrying more than two vehicles at any one time; or
(e) avehicle hiredfleased to you on a short term agreement of less than 12 months
(i avehicle that has been seized by any government authority unless at the time of seizure the vehicie was:
i) your property; or
ii) the property of your spouse if he or she is declared as a driver on this policy; or
fii) held in trust by you or was in your custody or control for motor trade purposes.

pre

2. For the purposes of Section 2 of this policy any trailer attached to a vehicle described in 1. above.
2) Name of Policyholder MR SIMON CORDELL

3) Effective date of the commencement of 19th May 2014
Insurance for the purposes of the retevant law

4) Date of Expiry of Insurance: Noon 19th May 2015

5) Persons or classes of persons entitied to drive
MR SIMON CORDELL

Provided that the person holds a licence to drive the vehicle or has held and is not disqualified from holding or obtaining such a licence
6) Limitations as to use

1. Use for Motor Trade purposes by: MR SIMON CORDELL
2, Use for Saocial Domestic and Pleasure MR SIMON CORDELL
purposes by:
The policy does not cover:
1. Use for hire or reward
2. Use for the conveyance of p gers for hire or d
3. Use for racing, pacemaking, speed testing, rallies, reliability trials or competition
4. Use to the rel of any vehicle that has been seized by any government or public authority uniess at the time of seizure the vehicle was:

i) your property; or
ii) the property of your spouse if he or she is declared as a driver on this policy; or
iii) heid in trust by you or was in your custody or control for motor trade purposes.
Use solely for breakdown purposes or use under a Trade Plate for the carriage of goods for Demonstration purposes in accordance with the Regulations
applicable to trade licences is not deemed to be use for hire or reward.
| hereby certify that the Policy to which this Certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant Law applicable in Great Britain, Northern Ireland, the Isle of Man,

the Island of Jersey, the Island of Guernsey and the Island of Alderney
Covea Insurance plc

Norman Place Qt"l*’
Reading. RG1 8DA 3:.‘“/’__,:
Authorised Insurers

Chief Executive Officer

ADVICE TO THIRD PARTIES - Nothing contained in this Certificate affects your rights as a Third Party to make a claim

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
Notes 1)  For full details of your Policy cover, please refer to the Policy document.
) You need to make any alterations 10 the detadls or cover please contact your msurance broker immediately
lit) it for any reason the s or d, the Centificate of Insurance must be returned. Fummmwmmwugahmsmoﬂmundmmeﬂomﬁdkm=

: 24 HOUR CLAIMS ASSISTANCE - Motor Trade Care Line - 0844 902 2220
Please contact our Motor Trade Team as soon as possible after any incident involving a vehicle covered by your Motor Trade policy.
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